

CHARLES W. RICHBURG, III, M.S. ED.D.
107 PHOTINIA DRIVE
AIKEN, SOUTH CAROLINA 29803
DRCRICHBURG@GMAIL.COM
(914) 275-6370

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

ENGAGING, PATIENT AND EMPOWERING HUMAN SERVICES AND HIGHER EDUCATION PROFESSIONAL WHO BRINGS HIGH IMPACT PRACTICES TO TEACHING AND LEARNING WITH A DESIRE TO ASSIST STUDENTS TO NAVIGATE COLLEGE, EARN CREDENTIALS AND DEVELOP CLEARLY OUTLINED CAREER PATHS.

PROFESSIONAL/TEACHING EXPERIENCE & PROFICIENCY:

- ◆ BLACKBOARD (HYBRID) ONLINE COURSES ◆ SoTL ◆ RUBRIC DEVELOPMENT ◆ SPEECH COMMUNICATION
- ◆ DRUG COURT ADMINISTRATOR ◆ EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP ◆ CAREER DEVELOPMENT ◆ PROPOSAL WRITING
- ◆ QUALITATIVE RESEARCH ◆ PROGRAM PLANNING/DEVELOPMENT ◆ CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT ◆

EDUCATION

ST. JOHN FISHER COLLEGE, ROCHESTER, NY
ED.D. EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP

DISSERTATION: "AN EXAMINATION OF COMMUNITY COLLEGE BLACK MALE STUDENT ATHLETES' PERCEPTIONS OF STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES AND IDENTIFYING METHODS FOR IMPROVING SERVICE DELIVERY"

[HTTP://FISHERPUB.SJFC.EDU/EDUCATION_ETD/153/](http://fisherpub.sjfc.edu/education_etd/153/)

** EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP TEAM AWARD RECEIPT, DOCTORAL HOODING CEREMONY, COLLEGE OF NEW ROCHELLE, NEW ROCHELLE, NEW YORK MARCH 2014

PACE UNIVERSITY, WHITE PLAINS, NY
M.S., COUNSELING

THESIS: COGNITIVE-BEHAVIORAL, RELATIONAL AND PERSON-CENTERED PSYCHOTHERAPEUTIC APPROACHES IN TREATING INDIVIDUALS AND GROUPS

COLLEGE OF NEW ROCHELLE, NEW ROCHELLE, NY
B.A., SOCIAL SCIENCES

FAMILY DEVELOPMENT CREDENTIAL (FDC) – CORNELL UNIVERSITY

RELEVANT ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

WESTCHESTER COMMUNITY COLLEGE, VALHALLA, NY 2014-2015
ADJUNCT FACULTY, DEPARTMENT OF MASS MEDIA AND COMMUNICATION ARTS

MERCY COLLEGE, DOBBS FERRY, NY 2013-PRESENT
GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

ADJUNCT LECTURER-TRADITIONAL AND ONLINE (HYBRID)
COLLABORATE WITH PROGRAM DIRECTOR TO REDESIGN THE CURRICULUM FOR THE MASTER OF ORGANIZATIONAL LEADERSHIP DEGREE PROGRAM. DEVELOP LECTURES FOR BUSINESS ETHICS, COLLABORATIVE COMMUNICATION, LEADING DIVERSE TEAMS, DEVELOPING LEARNING SYSTEMS, AND IMPLEMENTING CHANGE INITIATIVES & PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT/RESEARCH PROJECT. SUPERVISE GRADUATE STUDENTS RESEARCH PROJECTS.

MERCY COLLEGE SCHOOL OF BUSINESS 2013-PRESENT
UNDERGRADUATE ADJUNCT PROFESSOR-COURSE OFFERED IN ONLINE FORMAT
EXECUTIVE DEVELOPMENT & GROWTH EXPERIENCE (E.D.G.E.) DEGREE PROGRAM

COLLEGE OF NEW ROCHELLE, NEW ROCHELLE, NY FALL 2011
ADJUNCT FACULTY, PSYCHOLOGY DEPARTMENT
DEVELOPED SYLLABUS AND INSTRUCTED A SIX-CREDIT ART THERAPY COURSE TO UNDERGRADUATES AND SUPERVISED STUDENT LIFE ARTS PROJECT (RESEARCH PROJECT), REQUIRED FOR GRADUATION.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

RICHBURG CAREER SERVICES, INC. WWW.RICHBURGCS.COM

PRESIDENT AND FOUNDER

COLLEGE CAREER GUIDANCE, COMMUNITY EDUCATOR, ORGANIZATIONAL LEADERSHIP, MOTIVATIONAL SPEAKER, & LIFE SKILLS COACH

CYANNA EDUCATION SERVICES, LLC, COLUMBUS, OHIO

INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT-PROFESSIONAL COURSE DEVELOPER

APRIL 2016-PRESENT

WESTCHESTER COMMUNITY COLLEGE, VALHALLA, NY

ADJUNCT LECTURER

MASS MEDIA & COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT

JANUARY 2014 - MAY 2015

MERCY COLLEGE, DOBBS FERRY, NY

ADJUNCT LECTURER AND CAPSTONE/ THESIS SUPERVISOR

GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BUSINESS-MASTER DEGREE IN ORGANIZATIONAL LEADERSHIP DEGREE PROGRAM

OCTOBER 2013 - CURRENT

TOWN OF GREENBURGH JUSTICE COURT, GREENBURGH, NY

COURT ADMINISTRATOR/DRUG COURT COORDINATOR

FEBRUARY 2005 – JANUARY 2012

WESTCHESTER COMMUNITY OPPORTUNITY PROGRAMS, INC., YONKERS, NY

PROGRAM DIRECTOR, EMPLOYMENT TRAINING & CAREER DEVELOPMENT

MARCH 1999 – JANUARY 2004

SELECTED SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

GUEST LECTURER, UNITED WAY SPONSORED BROTHERS AND SISTERS AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM

TOPIC-EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, AIKEN, SC JANUARY 2016

GUEST LECTURER, ST. JOHN FISHER COLLEGE, DOCTOR OF EDUCATION DEGREE PROGRAM

TOPICS: DEVELOPING CHAPTER 1 OF THE FIVE CHAPTER DISSERTATION AND LEADERSHIP CHALLENGES, 2015

SELF-AWARENESS WORKSHOPS – LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSING (LPN) PROGRAM – BOCES, HARRISON, NY, OCTOBER 2013

GUEST LECTURER-TOPIC- LOCAL COURT SYSTEMS - PRESENTATION TO UNDERGRADUATE STUDENTS, MERCY COLLEGE, DOBBS FERRY

CAMPUS, CRIMINAL JUSTICE DEPARTMENT, 2012

THE PRISON INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX AND ITS IMPACT ON BLACK MALES

WARY 88.1FM RADIO STATION- WESTCHESTER COMMUNITY COLLEGE, VALHALLA, NY, 2011

BACCALAUREATE DAY SERVICES, KEYNOTE SPEAKER, CORINTH BAPTIST CHURCH, MOUNT VERNON, NY, 2008

ALTERNATIVES TO INCARCERATION CABLE CHANNEL 76 GREENBURGH, NY AND WESTCHESTER COUNTY, 2005

BENEFITS OF THE TOWN OF GREENBURGH DRUG TREATMENT COURT ALTERNATIVE TO INCARCERATION

PROGRAMS FOR SUBSTANCE ABUSERS, WVOX, 1450AM, RADIO STATION, NEW ROCHELLE, NY, 2005

MEMBERSHIPS/ AFFILIATIONS

THE CONCERNED MINISTRIES FELLOWSHIP, AIKEN, SOUTH CAROLINA, MEMBER

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS, LOWER SAVANNAH PRE-RELEASE CENTER, VOLUNTEER

UNITED WAY SPONSORED BROTHERS & SISTERS OF AIKEN AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM, VOLUNTEER

MASTER MASON (PRINCE HALL) NEW YORK

AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH ASSOCIATION (A.E.R.A.)

THE ASSOCIATION OF BLACK EDUCATORS OF NEW YORK, INC., (ABENY)

ASSOCIATION OF BLACK PSYCHOLOGISTS, (ABPSI)

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF DRUG COURT PROFESSIONALS, (NADCP)

NEW YORK STATE ASSOCIATION OF DRUG COURT PROFESSIONALS, (NYSADCP)

HUMAN SERVICES-BOARD CERTIFIED PRACTITIONER (HS-BCP)